



**Joseph R. Hudson, C.A.M.**

Managing Partner/CEO  
Hudson Strategic Group, Inc.

**Experience and Background:**

He is Founder/ Managing Partner/CEO and a principle facilitator/ technographer for the Hudson Strategic Group, Inc. He handles the day-to-day operation of the firm, which include administration as well as marketing. His experiences include over 30 years as a business consultant and owner operator of several small businesses. He has held positions as the Chief Staff Office of several Non-profit organizations and has served on over 35 Boards of Directors.

Professionally, he has successfully served as a facilitator and platform trainer for more the 10 years during which time. He trained over 4,000 persons on Minority Supplier Program Development and other small business management concerns. Additionally, he has been a Small business newspaper and magazine columnist and is a recognized expert in small and minority business development. Joe Has testified before the House Small Business Committee.

**Employment History**

- Hudson Strategic Group, Inc---1992-Present
- President, Georgia Minority Supplier Development Council----1989-1992
- President, SGG (a small business enterprise)—1981-1989
- Whitehouse Presidential Exchange Executive---1980-1981
- Vice President Administration, Gourmet Services, Inc.---1977-1980
- Executive Director, Interracial Council for Business Opportunity---1969-1977
- Assistant Treasurer, American Security and Trust Company---1964-1969

**Education and Training**

Howard University and American University, Washington DC.

Various management and professional institutes including:

- London Business School;
- Stanford University;
- Dartmouth College and
- American Institute of Banking
- Darden School University of Virginia
- Diversity Leadership Academy.